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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 19 July 2018 10:1 1 AM

Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); WANG Peter

zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent; KKLau; SUR

RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for EW9188C - MERCEDES 300SEL

Dear Peter,

The market value of EW 9188C is $11K-$l2K (Estimated) as at July 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2018 4:26 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa'com.sg>

Cc: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for EW9188C - MERCEDES 300SEL

HiValuation Team,

Kindly get back to AXA Peter.

Thanks.

Best Regords,

Ollvio lqu I Admin Monoger

tKK Aulo Consullqnls

phone: 5256-3561 | emoil: oliviolou@lkkoulo'com I fox: 6741-4lOB

Blk 51, Poyo Ubi lndustriol Pork, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 I 5(408933)

From: HAN Zhuangchou [mailto:zhuangchou.han @axa'com.ss]

i:5H:$".',t:,:?::l:';:llJ"t,o3,i#o*.". **; bhtav@autoprdbe com ss; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

<brvanang@lkkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cvnthia.ong@prioritvservices'se; Elgene Teng

<elsene@rta.com.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie@fta.com.ss>; FTA <motorsurvev@fta.com.sg>;

iimmv.lee@prioritvservices.ss; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; nick@lbs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<oliviala u @ lkka uto.com>; Patrick.soo @a-oac.ss; rickv(o rta'com.ss
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Cc: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.ss>

subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for EW9188C - MERCEDES 300SEL

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Mr Peter Wang with the Market Value for this case.

DoA:817/2018

Best Regards,

Han ZC I Specialist I SIU & SITF

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd I S Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa'com'ss

Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg
DID: (65) 6880 8723

redsfim*nt/insurance

5l el"rr" consider the environment before printing this email

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

-----Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content ofthis
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or

opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
A]Kr{ Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and

duly authorizedby the said companies.



PAM/COE.Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquip IABF199F Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Partlculars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Detalls
Vehicle No.:

Vehicleto be Exported:

lntended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:
' Maxilnurn Power Output:

Open MarketValue:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF ElieibilitY:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Jul 2018
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DoA: sf4hs

Gr(fl)
Singapore NRIC

58631

EW9188C

Yes

1t Jul 2018

MERCEDES BENZ

3OOSELAUTO

Gold

7989

70398122098674

ffDB726A252A51o7o4

$67,289.00

l0Jan 1990

10Jan 1990

6

$117,7s6.00

Forfeited

$o,oo

30Apr 2019

B - Car (1601cc & above)

10

$3,162.00

$422.00
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https://wl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrllaction/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNC... Wednesday,July 11,2018
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Used lvlcrcedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehjcles Singapore - sgCarMart

Sell My Car D reclory
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M€rcedes'Benz SOOSEL

till04/2019)
Rare cotectabte Mercedes SEL 7 t'lore Yrs For c asstc Scheme. New6 Months Road Tax. Enqife Is E\tremevsmooth, owners4th car, Awavs

Shetered Pa.k with A car Cover' se lnq A5 Owrer 1s l'1igrating
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til 12l2018)

Be.z 30OSEL. pristine MBTEX l.tertor. H fi. Front/Reverse cameras, New 16" M che in Tyres And AT5 Penta Alloy Wheels l'1ade In Gerda.v Paint

pr6re.u.n aoated $9.5k Rece.t Work. Tio ToD Condition Op
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Mercedes-Eenz 3OOSEL (New t29,400
10-yr coE)

42,984lt( 12 Nray-1989 2,962 cc
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